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ATLANTA VRBAN CORPS ~ 
30 CO URTL AN D STR EET, N .E . / PH O N E [404) 524-8091 / ATLA N T A, GEORGIA 30303 

July 17, 1969 

Mr. George Berry 
Office of the Mayor 
City Hall 
68 Mitchell Street , S. W. 
Atlanta , Georgia 30303 

Dear George : 

Enclosed are properly validated Urban Corps contracts with the following 
colleges: 

Brandeis University 
Brown University 
Clark College 
DeKalb Junior College 
Emory University 
Georgia College at Milledgeville 
Georgia State College 
Geor gia I nstitute of Technology 
Lake Forest Col lege 
Morehouse College 
Morris Brown College 
Spelman College 
Vassar College 

Y~;a Uni_vers1 ~ ~ 
As was mentioned in your recent ~ you still have contracts for I ndiana 
University, Mercer University, Oglethorpe College , Southwestern Univers ity, and 
the Universit y of Pennsyl vani a which lack the Mayor' s s i gnature , pending an 
authorizing resolut ion by t he Board of Aldermen. 

In reviewing the l ega l ity of t hese cont ract s for fUture programs note that the 
offic ial cont ract cowers respons ibil ity arid administrat ion . Wage rat es and program 
length can be readily changed by signing a new "Schedule" attached to each contract. 
Thi s shoul d faci l i t ate quicker legal arr angements for f uture inter ns f rom t he 
colleges . 

Sincerely, 

~ LI-
Director 

SAW:sz 

Enclosures 




